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IX.  DIVISIONAL ASSIGNMENT (Civil L.R. 3-2)

Federal Trade Commission; State of Illinois; and State of Ohio

See attachment

One Technologies, LP, also d/b/a Scoresense, One Technologies,
Inc., and MyCreditHealth; One Techologies Management, LLC; and
One Technologies Capital, LLP

Dallas County, Texas

Jeffrey D. Knowles: 202-344-4860
Venable LLP
575 7th St., NW, Washington, DC 20004

15 U.S.C. sections 53(b) and 57b; and 15 U.S.C. section 8404

Action alleging deceptive violations of Section 5 of the FTC Act and the Restore Online Shoppers' Confidence Act

Perm. injunction & redress

November 17, 2014
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CIVIL COVER SHEET ATTACHMENT 
 

I.(c)  Attorneys 
 
SARAH E. SCHROEDER, Calif. Bar No. 221528 
KENNETH H. ABBE, Calif. Bar No. 172416 
EVAN ROSE, Calif. Bar No. 253478 
YAN FANG, Calif. Bar No. 279737 
901 Market Street, Suite 570, San Francisco, CA 94103 
415-848-5100 (T); 415-848-5184 (F); sschroeder@ftc.gov 
Attorneys for Plaintiff FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
 
LISA MADIGAN, Attorney General 
PAUL A. ISAAC, Ill. Bar No. 6300087 
500 S. Second Street, Springfield, IL 62706 
217-782-4436 (T); 217-782-1097 (F); pisaac@atg.state.il.us 
Attorney for Plaintiff STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
MIKE DEWINE, Attorney General 
JEFFREY R. LOESER, Ohio Bar No. 0082144 
30 E. Broad Street, 14th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 
614-728-1172 (T); 877-650-4712 (F); jeff.loeser@ohioattorneygeneral.gov 
Attorney for Plaintiff STATE OF OHIO 


